

From: John Logan

To: Web Filer

Date: August 01, 2019

Subject: 0214-EX-CM-2019 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

In response to the Commission's inquiry as to coordination with the Federal Aviation Administration regarding frequencies 5040.88250000 MHz 5040.96750000 MHz, the pending modification application only relates to frequencies in the UHF band, 454.7000-454.9759/459.7000-459.9750 MHz. In the application, AeroVironment seeks to use the UHF frequencies at its radio laboratory facilities at Simi Valley, CA and Moorpark, CA. There are no changes proposed as to 5040.88250000 MHz and 5040.96750000 MHz on WJ2XUP.

Please let us know any questions. Thank you for your consideration.